MINUTES OF WORK SESSION
OF THE NEWPORT NEWS CITY COUNCIL
HELD IN THE 10" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
2400 Washington Avenue-
March 9, 2010
3:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Joe S. Frank; Madeline McMillan; SimalPo Scott; Tina L. Vick; Joseph C.
Whitaker; Dr. Patricia P. Woodbury; and HerberBateman, Jr. ----------------- 7

PN =TS =N S V1) ——— S—

OTHERS PRESENT: Neil Morgan; Stuart Katz; Mabel Shlagton Jenkins; Alan Archer;

Cynthia Rohlf; Allen Jackson; Wanda Pierre; FloeenKingston; Carol Meredith; Sam

Workman; Lisa Cipriano; Stephen Hawks; Chad Pritcligana Dickens; Darryl Gosnell; Jerry
Clark; Dwight Farmer; John Carlock; Camelia Rav&ibaRoy W. Cherry; Jacqueline L. Jones;
Jerri Wilson; Joe Lawlor; and Jennifer Walker

l. Hampton Roads Partnership Update

Mr. Neil Morgan, City Manager, reminded about Hweement reached by City
Council to reserve time, during a Work Sessiona@uarterly basis, to receive information from
regional organizations that the City was affiliateath. To begin the process, he invited
representatives from the larger regional orgarornati(Hampton Roads Partnership; Hampton
Roads Economic Development Alliance; Hampton Ro&dsnning District Commission,
Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organizatomt Hampton Roads Regional Jail) to
offer an overview, to include their mission and gpmse. City Manager Morgan stated other
regional organizations could be covered in thertutuCity Manager Morgan advised this Work
Session was not about the budget, but City Cowvmilld be dealing with funding requests from
these regional agencies and others. He introduaedE MDana Dickens, lll, President and CEO,
Hampton Roads Partnership, to provide an overvietheoHampton Roads Partnership.

Mr. Dickens invited City Council and City stafo tthe Hampton Roads
Partnership’s (HRP) Regional Day, scheduled for May2010. He stated Governor Bob
McDonnell was tentatively scheduled to be the gspstker.

Mr. Dickens reported the mission of the Hamptawads Partnership (HRP) was
to provide leadership to focus on strategic issinas improved the competitive position of
Hampton Roads in the global economy. The HRP’s was to make Hampton Roads as
attractive as possible to entice businesses toetffien. Economic development was sometimes
seen as a win/lose situation; however, it was awitmsituation because the entire region would
benefit.



Page 2
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Mr. Dickens reported the HRP was a unique putdicate partnership of
community leaders, formed in 1996, to look at majalicators for economic prosperity and an
enhanced quality of life for the Hampton Roads argiThe group recognized that Hampton
Roads was behind many competitive regions, i.ehfRond, Raleigh, Durham, and Charlotte, in
per capita income, and gross regional product. paenership included the chief elected
officials of seventeen Counties and Cities of tlegion, and key leaders from business,
education, military, and non-profit organizations.

Mr. Dickens noted the Hampton Roads gross regimmaluct increased from $40
billion in 1996 to $76 billion in 2009.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired how the gross m@wl product compared to
the gross national product (GNP). City Manager ¢4or replied the gross regional product did
not increase or decrease as fast as the GNP, diwdtied Hampton Roads was more stable due
to the large amount of government employment. MickBns replied Hampton Roads had
outpaced the GNP over the past several years.tattlsHampton Roads per capita income had
increased from $34,663 in 2004 to $39,000 in 20d&mpton Roads had the fastest growth rate
among Virginia metropolitan statistical areas (Mpsisce 2000.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired whether the abdigures were on the HRP’s
website. Mr. Dickens stated the figures were orPHRvebsite.

Mr. Dickens noted the Department of Defense (DO@&leral spending had
increased from $10.30 billion in 2000 to $18.86idwil in 2009.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired whether direct DOBpending included
contract spending for supplies and equipment wiimganies such as Canon. City Manager
Morgan replied such spending would be includediricluded a direct payment to Canon.

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired whether impact faid schools and students
was included in DOD spending in Hampton Roads.y ®lanager Morgan replied impact aid
would be part of the overall total.

Mr. Dickens stated there were many assets andrtyppties in Hampton Roads.
He stated, the more the region aligned its ass@tsstronger the region would be. It was all
about competition with neighbors across the couaty world. He asked City Council to look
at the regional wide strategy, consider the aghatsNewport News had, and apply those assets
to the region. (A copy of the presentation, “HanmpRoads Partnership — Regional Report for
City of Newport News,” is attached and made a phthese minutes.)



Page 3
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired about the amoudrfunding the City paid to
HRP. Ms. Lisa Cipriano, Director, Department ofdget and Evaluation, replied the City paid
$15,675 per year to be a part of the HRP. Mr. Biskstated the HRP was funded by the public
and private sector. Twenty-three and one-halfg@rof funding came from local government
and the remainder came from non-local governmeumtces. Over the past two years, the HRP
had lowered the amount asked of local government,did not plan to fill lost positions. The
HRP had a staff of five people.

Councilwoman Vick inquired about HRP’s partneis,, the Hampton Roads
Technology Council, and whether they were locatetlorfolk, Virginia. Mr. Dickens replied
the Hampton Roads Research Partnership and Tegyn@ouncil were located in Newport
News. The Hampton Roads Film office was housatierHRP office and Opportunity Inc. was
located on the Southside.

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired whether HRP’s ate/partners were listed on
their website. Mr. Dickens replied that the prevaartners were listed on the website.

Il. Hampton Roads Economic Development Allianc®REDA) Update

City Manager Morgan introduced Mr. Darryl Gosneftresident and Chief
Executive Director, Hampton Roads Economic DevelepinAlliance (HREDA), accompanied
by Mr. Jerry Clark, President, SunTrust Bank, t@ioé&n overview of the HREDA.

Mr. Gosnell reported the HREDA was a 501-c-6 poofit, public-private
partnership created in 2005 as the result of a emnesith the Peninsula Alliance for Economic
Development. The HREDA represented ten Cities farel Counties (Cities of Chesapeake,
Franklin, Hampton, Newport News, Norfolk, Poquos&artsmouth, Suffolk, Virginia Beach
and Williamsburg, along with the Counties of Glosteg, Isle of Wight, James City,
Southampton and York). These communities wereesgmted by 14 economic development
offices, which were the partners of the HREDA. THHREDA also partnered with 140 of the
most successful and influential private compamehé region.

Mr. Gosnell stated the mission of the HREDA wassingularly attract new

business and market the Hampton Roads region. téedsover the past three years (2007-
2009), the HREDA responded to 180 project servares 311 general inquiries, and conducted
136 marketing activities and 952 face-to-face nmggsti which resulted in 157 prospect visits to
the region. The HREDA did not close deals, managpgrties, or handle incentives for the
region. Local economic development professionasevin the business of closing deals in their
respective communities. The HREDA was createdeioerate more opportunity to close the
deals.



Page 4
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Councilwoman McMillan inquired about the numbébasinesses that relocated
or established occupancy in the Hampton Roads memib of the 157 prospects that visited the
region. Mr. Gosnell replied 15 new companies, dkerpast three years, had been announced in
the region, with a capital investment of approxiehat86 million.

Mr. Gosnell reported the HREDA leveraged pubbdlats with the private sector.
Each community became a partner in a $2.9 millionual program that focused on marketing
and research in response to business inquiries.stkted HREDA maintained a community
specific page on each of the 15 Cities and Couttiasthey represented. (A copy of Newport
News’ community page is attached and made a pathede minutes.) HREDA'’s direct
marketing focused on and involved face-to-face mgetNationally, surveys noted face-to-face
interaction was the most effective way to mark@.copy of a Forbes Magazine article entitled,
“Business Meetings — The Case for Face-to-Facgttéshed to these minutes.)

Mr. Gosnell stated, between 2007 through 2008, €aff had joined the HREDA
on 19 marketing missions; seven missions were stbeédor 2010. He reported the City’s
investment to the HREDA amounted to $179,899 in2097 — 2008, and $178,281 in FY 2008
— 2009. The HREDA voluntarily requested a 5% réidacin the City’s per capita formula in
FY 2009 — 2010, which amounted to $170,195.35 d®$33.30 in FY 2010 — 2011. Newport
News’ investment represented nearly 6% of HREDAtalt2009 budget, and the City saw over
20% of the total 42 clients that the HREDA hosted.

Mr. Gosnell stated there was no duplication o¥ises between the HREDA and
other regional organizations. The HREDA was nagplidating local economic development
efforts. The HREDA complemented and added valudotal economic initiatives. (An
informational sheet, “Hampton Roads, heart of thd-Mlantic,” is attached and made a part of
these minutes.)

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired about the numidfeclients that located their
businesses to Newport News out of the 42 clierdswere hosted by the HREDA. Mr. Gosnell
was sorry to say that none of the 42 clients lat#teir businesses to Newport News over the
past three years.

Mr. Jerry Clark voiced support with regard to Mrosnell's remarks. He stated
the HREDA'’S umbrella that the region was workinglenwas of benefit, because there was a
need to go outside of Virginia and market the regide understood the need to do this and the
need for each of the 14 economic development oczg#ions to partner and be actively involved
to offer input and direction. It was this effoaihd HREDA's follow-up, that was really going
to make Hampton Roads grow.



Page 5
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

[l Hampton Roads Planning District CommissiétRPDC)/Hampton Road
Transportation Planning Organization (HR)R{pdate

City Manager Morgan introduced Mr. Dwight FarmerExecutive
Director/Secretary, Hampton Roads Planning Dist@ammission (HRPDC) and Hampton
Roads Transportation Planning Organization (HRT#Qrovide an update.

Mr. Farmer stated the HRPDC and HRTPO had betarmmed and had two
functions. He stated Mr. John Carlock was the Dejfixecutive Director of the HRPDC and
Dr. Camelia Ravanbakht was the Deputy Executivedar of the HRTPO formerly known as
the Metropolitan Planning Organization.

Mr. Farmer reported the HRPDC and HRTPO membealikies included the
Cities of Chesapeake, Franklin, Hampton, NewportvéleNorfolk, Poquoson, Portsmouth,
Suffolk, Virginia Beach and Williamsburg, and theuities of Gloucester, Isle of Wight, James
City, Southampton, Surry and York. The HRPDC arRTRO had 46 board members and
approximately 45 staff members. The HRPDC methenthird Wednesday of each month at
9:30 a.m., and the HRTPO met on the third Wedneeflagch month at 10:30 a.m.

Mr. Farmer reported the HRPDC was a planningmggdion, whose mission was
to: 1) serve as a forum for local elected officiatsl chief administrators to deliberate and decide
issues of regional importance; 2) provide the lggavernments in Hampton Roads and their
citizens with credible and timely planning reseaacid analysis on matters of mutual concern;
and 3) provide leadership and offer strategies saapport services to other public and private,
local and regional agencies, in their efforts tpiave the region’s quality of life.

Mr. Farmer stated the HRTPO was the Metropolilanning Organization
(MPO) for the Hampton Roads region. He statedraglgway or transit project or program to be
constructed or conducted within the metropoliteanping area had to be approved by the
MPO.

Mr. Farmer noted local jurisdictional contributgy sources of HRPDC funding,
and HRPDC pass-through funding. He introduced Mrldck to explain the core functions of
the HRPDC.

Mr. Carlock stated the value of the HRPDC wag thay had a very qualified
technical staff that worked closely with the Citgf§ of each locality in the areas of public
works, water, planning, emergency planning, ecooatavelopment and housing. Together,



Page 6
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

they brought policy recommendations to the boarctémsideration, evaluation and action. The
core functions of the HRPDC included: 1) EconomBsEmergency Management; 3) Housing
and Human Services; 4) Physical and Environmeni@ahrihg; and 5) Rural Transportation

Planning. HRPDC's program priorities for FY 201kluded: 1) Climate Change; 2) Energy
Development; and 3) Catastrophic Events. He inited Dr. Ravanbakht to report on the core
functions of the HPTPO.

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired whether the HRPEXd conducted the study
for the King William Reservoir project. Mr. Carlogeplied the HRPDC did not conduct the
study on the King William Reservoir project. Hatsed the HRPDC worked closely with City
staff and other partners in the region on the RaateWStudy Group, but did not carry out the
study. The HRPDC was in the process of ensuringtiigaregion met the state requirement for a
water supply plan.

Dr. Ravanbakht explained the core functions ef HRTPO included: 1) a Long-
Range Transportation Plan; 2) a Unified Planning rkW&rogram; 3) a Transportation
Improvement Program; 4) Public Participation; arjd Technical Programs (Rail Planning;
Congestion Management Process; HOV and Congestiocmd, Non-Driver Mobility; Safety
Planning; Security — Emergency Evacuation and &ilitiinfrastructure; Freight Planning;
Intelligent Transportation System and Operationani®ihg; Transportation Planning and
Engineering Studies; and Corridor and Intersecltudies).

Councilwoman Woodbury understood, regarding thenisula’s evacuation
program, in the event of a major hurricane, redglefi Newport News would not be able to
travel west on Interstate 64. Dr. Ravanbakht dtéte Virginia Department of Transportation
(VDOT) updated its evacuation plan six months agd would reverse travel on Interstate 64
depending on the strength of a hurricane; howesiee, did not believe it would affect the
residents of Newport News. Mr. Farmer stated thigal reaction from VDOT was to reverse
Interstate 64’s westbound traffic to eastboundfitrah the event of a category 2 hurricane;
however, westbound travel would still be availafde Peninsula residents to head north, three
days in advance of a category 2 hurricane. Hesadvihat a briefing of the new program was
scheduled for the week of March 15 — 19, 2010.

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired whether the HRTROuId inform City
Council about the new program. Mr. Farmer repMIOT would provide the information to
the public. Dr. Ravanbakht replied the Virginiagaegment of Emergency Management had
developed an extensive outreach program and watddm localities about the new plan.

Dr. Ravanbakht reported HRTPO program priorifi@s FY 2011 included: 1)
Enhanced Passenger Rail Services; 2) StatewideRagional Transportation Funding; 3)
Hampton Roads Military Transportation Network Asseent; and 4) Research and Analysis for
Emerging Critical Topics.



Page 7
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired about Freight Blag that was part of the
Technical Program under HRTPO'’s core functions. Ravanbakht replied that HRTPO would
work closely with the Freight Transportation AdvwigdCommittee and staff from the Virginia
Ports Authority to ensure the needs were met fer tiovement of incoming and outgoing
freight.

Dr. Ravanbakht noted special tasks done by HPfbP®ewport News: 1) Oyster
Point Subarea Transportation Study — FY-1998; 2yt News Level of Service Study —
April 2001; 3) Oyster Point Transportation StudyApril 2008; 4) Transit Shuttle Projects: A
Literature Review and Best Practices — June 2008;% Regional Land Use Research — FY-
2010/2011.

City Manager Morgan stated the HRPDC and the HRTalt with a large
amount of information. He stated their presentat@nforced the need to discuss the work done
by regional organizations.

Mr. Farmer stated he or his staff would be hajgpgrovide a briefing on specific
issues at any time. He stated funding was on (®160,000 or more) for critical issues, not
presently identified to take them through the ntmonths. He asked that Newport News not
be shy to ask for HRPDC's assistance should acalitssue arise that needed researching. City
Manager Morgan stated the widening of Interstatevéd a project that would benefit the entire
region if that was something that HRPDC wantedegearch.

V. Hampton Roads Regional Jail (HRRJ) Update

City Manager Morgan introduced Mr. Roy Cherry,p8untendent, Hampton
Roads Regional Jail, to provide an update.

Mr. Cherry reported the Hampton Roads Regionidl(B&®RJ) served Hampton,
Newport News, Norfolk, and Portsmouth. He statesl HRRJ was not the typical model of a
regional jail. The HRRJ Authority’s Board was tg@verning body of the HRRJ and consisted
of 12 members (a Council member, Sheriff and Cignifiger of each of its four jurisdictions).

Mr. Cherry stated a study of the HRRJ, conducdted 989, noted that “the
Southeastern Virginia Regional Jail should be difaavhich housed only sentenced adults....
un-sentenced inmates... should continue to be homskxtal jails where they would be more
convenient to the local courts...” A Planning District Commission study in 1988mmarized
the structure, mission, and purpose of the HRRde 1993 study noted “in order to maximize
use of the regional facility and to reduce probleahshe local jails, the regional facility would
hold those prisoners who present management prebfemales; juveniles; and inmates with



Page 8
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

medical, mental health or other behavioral problemBhe 1993 study also was the decision
document that formed the HRRJ Authority, and cortedito submit inmates to the regional jall,

which in turn created the financial structure foe sale of the bonds to finance the regional jail.
The regional jail opened in March 1998.

Mr. Cherry reported a staffing study by the Démpant of Corrections was
completed in 1999 which identified an additionaksibn of the regional jail. The study noted
“the high numbers of seriously ill individuals reqong daily medications and ongoing
treatments. In fact, given the current medicalidtes, the HRRJ would be more aptly
considered a medical/mental health facility for tfe®l Authority’s participating jurisdictions.”
From the 1999 study, the HRRJ evolved into a médiemtal health facility. He introduced
Ms. Jacqueline L. Jones, RN, Health Services Adstriior, HRRJ, to make a presentation
about the medical activities that went on at tiggameal jail.

Ms. Jones stated that she began at the HRRJ iob&c2000 as the Health
Services Administrator. She reported the HRRJreot#d health services from First Medical
Management (FMM). FMM provided comprehensive madicmental health, and
pharmaceutical services for all of the inmates withe HRRJ. Their clinical staffing included:
1) a Full-time Medical Director, MD; 2) a Part-tilhysician; 3) a Full-time Nurse Practitioner;
4) a Part-time Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner; R LPNs, and Medical Assistants; and 6)
Social Workers /and Subcontracted Professionals.

Ms. Jones reported approximately 50 inmates seen daily. She stated the
HRRJ served approximately 52 HIV patients, foulydis patients and 12 emergency visits per
month. The inmate population totaled 1,200, andhat, 800 required chronic medical care
follow-up. To protect the community, the followimgedical services were provided onsite: 1)
Dialysis and Nephrology; 2) Obstetric Care; 3) 2ér€@are; 4) Optometry; and 5) Extensive
Wound Management and Care. The HRRJ also offenstteoAncillary Services (radiology,
physical and occupational therapy and laboratonyices).

Ms. Jones noted the HRRJ therapeutic class [pésass for January 2010 totaled
3,279, which amounted to $140,224.

Councilwoman Vick inquired whether there wasre litem for medical expenses
included in the HRRJ's budget, or whether inmataaliied for Medicaid and/or Medicare
benefits. Ms. Jones replied there was pharma@udtioding within the budget of the medical
contractor. Inmates did not qualify for Medicaid Medicare while incarcerated. Mr. Cherry
replied medical coverage was 100% local respoiityibilAnnual medical contract costs were
approximately $8.5 million.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired whether an inmateshot and health record
was up-to-date upon release from the HRRJ so thelg e medically fit to obtain employment.



Page 9
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Ms. Jones replied an inmate’s shot and health dee@s not always up-to-date upon release
from the HRRJ. Because there was such rapid temawvas difficult to know when an inmate
was being released. Upon intake, an inmate regedvdealth screening, and received one
thereafter, annually, as long as they residedeaatfRRJ. An inmate always retained the ability
to access their medical record, if needed, for ecifip purpose; however, the HRRJ did not
prepare inmates for a job on the street.

Councilwoman McMillan stated she was puzzled thatates were not prepared
to find employment once released from the HRRJe §hted the first thing one should be able
to do, once they were released from jail, was tal femployment. Inmates could not find
employment, i.e., as a food service provider, withetuberculosis test, which she felt should be
done upon their release. Ms. Jones replied ac¢ulmsis test was given to inmates upon their
arrival, as part of the mandatory health screenimdjwas done annually.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired whether a releaseumate received a
certificate noting a tuberculosis test had beermion a particular date. Ms. Jones replied that
the HRRJ had to provide inmates with an annualtheareening, which included a tuberculosis
test. Confirmation that an inmate had a flu shot @tlN1 vaccination was the only
documentation given to an inmate upon their relé@se the HRRJ.

Councilwoman McMillan indicated she did not knawho was in charge of
inmate reform; however, she felt it would be a gsevice to provide an inmate, upon release
from the HRRJ, with a photo id, documentation ofn@gative tuberculosis test, and an
inexpensive cell phone for employment purposes.dslestioned who took care of such matters.
Mr. Cherry agreed with Councilwoman McMillan thedrisitional services were very essential to
inmates re-entering the community; however, theblgrm was cost. There were minimum
requirements that the HRRJ was responsible folbaydnd that, there were some things, from a
policy standpoint, that the HRRJ Authority Boardilebchoose to do. In light of the economy,
the Board looked at eliminating education and szt abuse programs, which were mandated,
but voted to retain those programs. When inmat® weleased from the HRRJ they left with a
short-term supply of medication, and there was @@nmgt to link them up with community
organizations to assist with their transition. alhcommunities, funding for transitional services
for inmates fell short of what everyone would prefe

Mr. Cherry stated the objective of the HRRJ was neet the medical
requirements, imposed by the State, towards antenmble stated the HRRJ was required to
provide medical services (dialysis, radiation tneatt, etc.) to an inmate as long as they were
incarcerated. The HRRJ provided adequate caree@sred; however, there was room for
improvement in the area of transitional servicé&.copy of the presentation, “Hampton Roads
Regional Jail Update,” is attached and made agfditese minutes.)



Page 10
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Councilwoman Woodbury inquired whether the pendrate varied, per inmate.
Mr. Cherry replied the per diem rate that the Qigid was $38 per day, which had recently
increased to $41 per day.

Councilwoman Woodbury understood that the pemdigte did not depend on the
severity of an inmate’s medical problem. Mr. Clgewplied the per diem rate was the same for
all and did not depend on an inmate’s medical bl

V. Comments/ldeas/Suggestions

Mayor Frank stated, pursuant to Section 4.0thefQity Charter and Section 2.22
of the Newport News City Code, that notice of tlmseting, which was provided timely to each
member of the City Council, was required to contam specific item or items of business to be
transacted during this portion of the meeting. &$&ed for a motion of City Council, by
unanimous consent, to waive the requirement.

Councilwoman Woodbury moved to waive the requeetn seconded by
Councilman Bateman.

Vote on Roll Call:
Ayes: Frank, McMillan, Scott, Vick, Whitaker, Wdbury, Bateman
Nays: None

City Manager Morgan noted a request from the I8t Christian Leadership
Conference (SCLC) to televise their Candidate’suRoscheduled for Thursday, April 8, 2010 in
the City Council Chambers. He recommended thaCihenot televise the forum because there
was no established policy. He felt to televise Qamdidate’s Forum, and not another, would
pose legal issues. It would be possible to comevitip a policy, but he was not comfortable
with televising political electoral events.

City Attorney Katz stated the City shaped thegpamming for Channel 48 when
the initial Cox Cable Franchise Agreement was gignele stated the agreement stipulated that
City administration was not to broadcast prograngron request. The only programming that
was done was conceived by the City administratidine same philosophy was done with the
Verizon Franchise Agreement.

There was consensus among City Council in suppbrthe City Manager's
recommendation to not televise the SCLC’s Candigi&erum.



Page 11
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Mayor Frank reminded of a memo, from the Cityoitey, dated March 5, 2010,
regarding criminal history reports for Boards andn@nissions Appointees. He felt City
Council could have a process where the City Cleolald work with the Virginia State Police to
obtain a criminal history report of board appoisteelhe cost to the City was $8 per criminal
history search or $16 per search for a combinatidminal history and sex offender search.
There was a Sex Offender Registry on-line thatQGlitg could access, at no cost, if Council
desired to reduce the cost and were satisfied thghcomprehensiveness of the site; however,
the State Police advised caution to the accuratlyeobn-line site.

Councilwoman McMillan inquired about the annuasts associated with such a
procedure. Mayor Frank replied the background kfiegould only be conducted on those
individuals that were appointed by the City Council

There was consensus among City Council to hav€ity Attorney meet with the
City Clerk and contact the State Police to work th& appropriate process to obtain criminal
history and sex offender reports on Boards and Cigsiams Appointees.

Councilwoman McMillan stated there were 2,000 enpeople coming into Fort
Eustis, and there had been no discussion on thanghik Boulevard overpass and the new
intersection. She asked for an update on the giroje

Councilwoman Woodbury stated she and Vice Maydritd¥er served on the
Hampton Roads Transit Board and since there haua $eenuch criticism about the $40,000 per
month salary paid to Mr. Phil Shucet, she felt aswworthy of an explanation. She stated
$12,000 of the $40,000 per month salary, was pgithé City of Norfolk. The City of Norfolk
hired Mr. Shucet as a consultant when the lightmadject looked like it would stop. Since Mr.
Shucet’s arrival, an analysis of what went wrong \@ane for $150,000. The second portion of
that analysis was a $308,000 proposed Recovery. Pn Shucet cancelled the proposed
$308,000 Recovery Plan and proposed another lgsnsive plan, which saved $308,000. In
addition, Mr. Shucet renegotiated two contractthanamount of $14.5 million that HRT would
not have to pay. Councilwoman Woodbury felt sudnknyustified Mr. Shucet’s salary.

Mayor Frank felt HRT hit a home run in the hirio§ Mr. Shucet. He had the
occasion to work with Mr. Shucet over the years fanehd him to be a professional.

Councilwoman Woodbury stated Mr. Shucet hit fberfrunning and had offered
a date and cost for completion for the light radjpct and indicated there would be no variation.

Councilwoman McMillan recalled an occasion when Bhucet briefed the VML
Transportation Steering Committee. She statedadeahway of taking information and breaking
it down so that one clearly understood an issue.h&tl a wonderful personality.



Page 12
Minutes of Work Session
March 9, 2010

Mayor Frank felt, putting the rail issue asidee Hampton Roads area would end
up with a better transportation system, overaljarrthe leadership of Mr. Shucet.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS,
ON MOTION, COUNCIL ADJOURNED AT 5:40 P.M.

Jennifer D. Walker Joe S. Frank
Chief Deputy City Clerk Mayor

Presiding Officer
A true copy, teste:

City Clerk



